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Verne, B. Michael

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2005 2:36 PM
To: Verne, B. Michael

Cc: ‘ Peay, Sandra M.

Subject: US revenue Question

For purposes of Section of the Form, and in connection with the following fact pattern, what would be
considered US revenue?

The company in question derives revenue primarily from the air shipping business.

1. Are shipments that originate in the US and are delivered outside of the US considered us
operations?

2. Are shipments that originate outside the US and are delivered inside the US considered US
operations?

3. Does it make a difference whether the order is placed in a US office or an overseas office?

4. If leases for airplanes take place outside the United States, if the lessee chooses to bring the
plane into the US (it is totally up to the lessee where he flies the plane), would those lease payments
be considered revenues from operations in the US?

If you could let me know it would be appreciated. If you'd like to call me by phone, | can be reached
at NN Thank you.
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Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication,
unless otherwise stated, is not intended and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related
penalties.
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The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected
from disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of
this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received
this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender.

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be
free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and

opened. However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted byber any loss or damage arising in any way
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